
- 15 -

Sl11.vfiv'1JRY R.ECOFD OF THB TfiEJ) HEETTI'i!G 

held on Wsdnocday, 1 iliay 1968, at 10.;45 a,m. 

H.I.H. Frincecs P.shraf 21JILAVI 

i1/,C011F.J2/BUR/SR.3 

Iran 



A/CONF .32/Bi.JR/SR.3 - 16 -

APPOilITHENT OF A DR.,J<'TING COMMITTEE UNDER RULE 47 OF THE RULES OF PROCEDURE 

The CHAIF1·1AN, d.rawin6 the Committee's attention to rule 47 of the rules of 

procedure, said she had held informal private consultations from which it appeared 

that there was general sup)ort for the establishmant of a drafting committee composed 

of five r:icr.ibers. She expressed appreciation of the spirit or co-op:3ration shown by 

tho various groups and 2sk0d them to submit the names of their candidates ~t the 

earli~st possible opror+.~nity. 

Mr. C,iSSlli (Franco) pointed to the need for equitable representation of the 

·1arious worlr.ing langua6es of the Conference in the drafting committee. 

The CHAIFl1:l..~ hoped that thu v2rious groups would take account of the French 

representative's rer:iark in submitting their nominations. 

RE~UESTS FOR. CIRCULH.TION OF WRITTEN ST aTEMENTS BY NON~OVERNMENTAL ORG,-i.NIZA.TIONS, 
UNDER RlJ;.,E 62 O? THE RULES OF mOCE:DURE (iJCONF .31/BUR/1). 

The CH .. iIF.M.AN drew the Cor:ir:d.ttee' s attention to the Secretary~eneral1 s note 

on the matter i_WCONF .32/BUR/1) and invited the Committee to take a decision on tho 

requests from non-covernmentcl org·,mizetions for circulation of written statements 

submitted to the Conference. 

Hr. CHIKV.nDZE (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said th1:1t his delegation 

had just received the . texts of statements by non-governmental organizations, and many 

had not yet b3an trcnslnted into Russian~ He would ,like further time to consider 

them before re2.ching a decision about their circulation. 

Mr. KHALAF ( Iraq) agracd that further time was neceSS9:I'Y to study the 

sb1tements in order to ensure that they were of a general character and related to 

quastions of hu'llan rights which were on the agend~ of the Conference. 

Mrs. SORIANO (Philippines) sup:Jorted the non-governmental organizations' 

request for the circulation of their stctements; her delega~ion was convinced of the 

efficacy of such civic organizations, which ware a symbol of the existence of 

individual freedoms within a country. Non-e;overnmental organizations in the 

Philippines were well-established institutions and their views were accepted as 

balanced and democratic and conducive to civic action. Her delegation therefore 

welco~ed the submission of reports by non-governmentnl organizations and urged that 

they should receive serious consideration by the Conference. 



- 17 - A/CONF .32/BTJR/SR.3 

Mr. POPPER (United States of .k.merica) supported the views expressed by the 

Philippines representative on the value of independent and flourishing non­

governmental orgMizations in the formation qf public oninion in democratic countries. 

It could not but be helpful to the Conference to study the statements by those 

org3.Ilizations and he therefore hoped that the question of their circulation would be 

decided as soon as possible. 

Mr. LU.ARD (United Kingdom) oslrnd what was the normal UnitGd Nations practice 

in regard to the circulation of statements submitted by non-goverrnnental organizations, 

and how long it ',muld take for the Secretariat to provide a translation of those not 

already translated~ 

Mr. OULD EREBIH (Maurit.?nia) said that the Committee was agresd in principle 

that the statements by non-governmental organizations should be circulated, but since 

it was necessary to ensure that they complied with rule 62 of the rules of procedure 

by being of a general character, time was required to study them. He therefore 

suggested that the meeting should adjourn and resume discussion of the subject later. 

Mr. AW.AD MOHAMED ( United Arab Republic) said he could not in conscience 

approve the circulation of documents he had not had time to examine. From a quick 

glance, it ap;_)eared that some of the statements submitted had nothing to do with the 

subject of the Conference and others contained derogatory remarks about Member Statos. 

Two very interesting documents had been submitted: the Montreal Statement of the 

Assembly for Human Rights and the report of the Geneva NGO Conference on Human Rithts 

held on 29-31 January 1968; but he could not approve circulation of the other 

statements without further study. 

Mrs. SORIANO (Philippines) said that the Committee was not considerL,g the 

approval or otherwise of the non-2.overnmental organizations' statements, but their 

circulation. Her delegation believed that many useful pointers might be derived 

from study of the statements. 

Sir Egerton RICHARDSON (Jarnaica) reminded the Committee that the Conference 

had been convened under United Nations auspices and that the General Assembly's 

invitation had been issued to Member States, specialized, agencies and non-governmental 

organizations having a special interest in human rights. If the Committee could 

agree to the inclusion of o. completely new item in the agenda, it could surely endors-3. 

the circul~tion of the carefully considered views of non-governmentel organizations. 



A/CONF. 32/EUR/SR. 3 - 18 -

In his delegation's view, tha statemants in question should be made available to the 

Conference so that it could examine tham with a view to evolving principles of 

lasting value to the c~use of human rights. 

Mr. SCHI{SIBER (Executive Socretery of the Conference) explained that when 

it hed been docidecl that non-govorn111ental organizations could participate in the 

Conference un~er rulo 62 of its rules of procedure, a large group of non-governmental 

organizations hed wished to issue a joint raport, and~ number of others individual 

reports. The Secretariat h~d undertaken to translato the statemGnts submitted, 

within the limit of its r0sources, but h~c not t0,J.aranteod that it would be possible 

to do so in every case. ,U.l but fiva cif the shorter statements had boon distributed 

in the working lrnguages tho [)rGvious dc.y. In addition, there was a long report in 

English by the Intcrnc.tional Lc.w ~i.ssocic.tion, which it would not be possible to 

trl!Ilslatc et the present staco, ond a report by the ~ssembly for Human Rights, 

trruislctions of uhich wero being provided by tho ur6ruiizntion concerned and should 

o..rrive ~t e.ny nonont. 

So fc.r as nor;:ic.l United Nations practice wes concerned,· detailed provisions 

ha.d been laid down by the Economic and Social Council for the submission of statements 

by non-governmentel organizations having consultative status. Such provisions would 

not, howevar, aff '3ct cny decision by tho Conf0ronce, which was governed solely by 

rule 62 of its rules of procedure in that metter. 

Mr. RESICH (Polcnd) moved adjournment of tho debate under rule 25 of the 

rules of procedure until doleeotions hod received tho statements in the working 

languagos and had hnd time to study them. 

Hr. KHili.F ( Iraq) supported the motion for adjournment, to allow 

del&gations timu to ree.d the st.:-temonts in question mid ensure that they complied 

with rule 62 of tho rules of procedure. 

Mr. ?Ol?.i?ER .( UnitoC: States of .America) wo.s concerned by the implications 

of the motion for adjournment. Would the Secretariat be cble to provide translations 

of the statements in tim0 for them to be circulated during the Conference? While 

his dGlcgation recogniz3d the difficultfos in vol ve;J., it was in favour of the 

· of · al t · c"'md i· t , •ould opp .. OS"" the motion for circulation views on een?r ques ions, w ..., 

adjourru:ient of th8 dobatu if that m0ant th.st tho item would be shelved indefinitely. 



- 19 
~CONF.32/BUR/SR.3 

Mr. SCHREIBER (Executive S0crotnry of the Conference) said th3t translations 

of the f~ve documents he had already m.antioned w0uld be roody f,)r circulation in thG 

course. of tho d2.y. ThGre ~mly remained th0 IntGrnational Law Association's N.)ort, 

which could not be translated at the prGsent stago of tho Conference's delibGrations, 

and the statomGnt by tho Assembly for Huncn Rights, trf:nsbtions of which were 

exp.Jctod shortly. 

Mr. C • .SSTI'J (Franco) saicl tho.t his dolac;otion wns in favour of circulating .,, 

the statoments as so0n as possibh:, and ho thoreforo O,?:_)osed tho motion for 

c.djournment. 

Mr. OULD EREBIH (Muuritc::nie.) sup::iort0d tha proposal for t:.djournmont of tho 

debate; ho dicl not feel that tho Committee could authorize circulation of the 

statements without ho.ving time to consL'ler them. 

The CH,c'l.IRl'Lll!_, re:Jlying to Mr. PO??ER ( United States of America), said that 

if the debate wos adjourned at the present stage, another meeting of the Committee 

wuuld b0 convoncd to continue consideration of the item. She put to tho vote thG 

motion for ndjournm0nt. 

The motion for ad.journmont was re.joctcc'. by 10 votos to 8, with l abstention. 

Mr. DAPHTARY (InJie.), Mr. CASSIN (France) nnd Mr. CHIKVJ;DZE (Union of 

Soviet Socialist Ropublics) reiterated the points thoy h.:::d made earlier, mointnining 

th0ir original stand. 

Mr. DiJ:'lITlJl.Y ( India) suggostcd that stat0m;:;nts now available in all the 

working langu23es should be circulated irrm1ediately so that a decision mirsht be talrnn 

on them, the decision on outstanding statements to be left until the texts were Nady 

in all working lruifue.ges. Information mi t,:ht porhaps be given on the status of the 

trnnslation work. 

Mr. KH.J,1Ji' ( Iraq) moved that the meeting be adjourned. 
' Tho ?RESIDENT put tho motion for adjournment of the meeting to the votG. 

The motion was adopted by 10 votes t.£.. 9, with l abstention. 

The meeting rose at 11.55 a~m. 




